



Khemjira Tanachart

Aom

+66(0)88-8562254

Aomktn@gmail.com

388/17 supalai monte 2, Mueang Chiang Mai District,
Chiang Mai 50000

Introduction

Recent graduate in Bachelor of Architecture (M.Arch.), Chiang Mai University. In my part-time work, I work mostly in architectural graphic design, drawing and construction cost estimation. I am passionate in functional design and graphic design. In my past work, my building types that I designed, I usually work in residential and commercial design. When I designed, I believe that architecture should respond to function and user's experience with aesthetic design.

Work Experience

2019-2020

Graphic designer team (Graphitect FACMU)

At Faculty of Architecture Chiang Mai University

- Designed and developed a souvenir for celebration 25th ARCH CMU

2019-2022

Part-time graphic designer

At Faculty of Architecture Chiang Mai University

- Infographic about history of faculty of architecture (cmu) on website
- ARCH CMU Prospectus 2020-2021

2021

Intern Architect

UP | unparalleled perception

- Developed design, Created 3D models, Rendering and created presentation
- Produced drawing and layouts, Final Master plan of THE BRITT CHIANG MAI.

2021 - PRESENT

Part-time Architectural Drawing + Cost Estimate

At Chiang Mai Entaneer Limited Partnership

- Produced drawing for engineering and calculate construction cost estimate

Certificate

2020-2021

Public Relations (PR)

Chiang Mai University Student Union (Architecture)

2019-2021

Certificate of academic excellence

Chiang Mai University

Educations

2005-2016

Dara Academy (Native speaker Program)

2017-2022

Bachelor of Architecture (M.Arch)

Chiang Mai University

second-class honors

GPA : 3.29

Skills

Professional Skills

- Drawing
- Architectural Graphic Design
- Research and Analysis

Technical Skills

- 2D drafting Autocad
- 3D modeling SketchUp, Rhino(Beginner)
- Rendering V-ray, Lumion, Enscape
- Presentation Adobe Photoshop (Good)
Adobe ILLUSTRATOR
(Beginner)
- Document Microsoft Office

Personal Skills

- Presentation
- Management
- Responsibility
- Self-Motivated
- Meticulous and thorough
- Able to work under pressure

Awards

2020

Outstanding design of the year

Faculty of Architecture Chiang Mai University